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The Grand Jury in and for the District ofNew Jersey, sitting in Camden, charges:

COTINT 1

(Possession of Counterfeit Federal Protective Service Credentials)

From in or about May 2018 through on or about May 7,2019, in Camden County, in the

DislrictofNew」 ersey and elsewhere,the defendant,

WARREN E. SHELTON,
a.k.a. "Shelton Warren,"

I

did knowingly possess a colorable imitation badge, identification card, and other insigni4 of the

design prescribed by the head of any department or agency of the United States for use by any

office{ or employee thereof, namely: purported credentials b(aring the name and insignia of the

United States Department of Homeland Security ("DHS"), Federal Protective Service ("FPS"), a

photograph of the defendant, the name "Shelton'W.arren," and the title "special Agent," as well as

a badge bearing the name and insignia of the FPS and the title "special Agent."

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 701 .
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COLTNT 2

(Possession of a Firearm by a Convicted Felon)

On or about May 7,2019, in Camden County, in the District of New Jersey and elsewhere,

the defendant,

WARREN r.lSUerrON,
a.k.a. "sheltdn Warren,"

I

knowing that he had previously been convicted in a court of at least one crime punishable by a

term of imprisonment exceeding one year, did knowingly possess a firearm, namely, a Colt model

1911 U.S. Army .45 caliber handgun, bearing serial number 24779, and the firearm was in and

affe cting interstate cortmerce.

ln violation of Title i8, United States Code, Section 922(9)(1).
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FORFEITURE ALLEGATIONS AS TO COUNT 2

1. The allegations contained in Count 2 of this Indictment are hereby re-alleged and

incorporated by reference as though set forth in full herein for the purpose of alleging forfeiture

pursuant to Title 18, United States Code, Section 924(d)(l) and Title 28, United States Code,

Section 2a6t@). 
I I2. Upon conviction of thf offense in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Secftion

922(9)(1), set forth in Count 2 of this Indictment, the defendant,

WARREN E. SHELTON,
a.k.a. "Shelton'Warren,"

shall forfeit to the United States, pursuant to Title 18, United States Code, Section 92a(d)(1) and

Title 28, United States Code, Section 2461(c), any firearms and ammunition involved in or used

in the commission of the offense, ilcludine, but not limited to the Colt model 1911 U.S. Anfy .45

caliber handgun, bearing serial number 24779, ammunition, and magazine.

SUBSTITUTE AS SETS PROVISION
rl

3 . If any of the abbve forfeitable properry, as a result of any act or omissioln or

omission of the defendant:

(a) cannot be located uporp the exercise of due diligence; 
I

(b) has been transferred or sold to, or deposited with, a third person;

(c) has been placed beyond the jurisdiction of the Court;

(d) has been substantially diminished in value; or

(e) has been commingled with other property which cannot be subdivided without

difficulty;
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the United States intends, pursuant to Title 21, United States Code, Section 853(p), as incorporated

by Title 28, United States Code, Section 2461(c), to seek forfeiture of any other property of the

defendant up to the value of the above described forfeitable property.

A TRIIE BILL ^
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United States Attomey
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United States District Court
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